



Date: 05/08/2020							
Rocky View County, AB, Canada							
Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects							
NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$250,000 or greater)							
Report generated from 01/07/2020 To 31/07/2020							
Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20192734	255001 GLENBOW ROAD, Rocky View County AB 05728008 28-25-03-05 LBP:AREA 'A'--0711451 AddLegal:Glenbow Ranch Provincial Park	01-New construction	610-Government legislative and administration building other than office bu	143	\$ 300,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20194381	234075 WRANGLER ROAD, Rocky View County AB 03330027 SW-30-23-28-04 LBP:1-2-0511050	01-New construction	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	1553	\$ 950,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20200349	222111 RGE RD 274, Rocky View County AB 02217001 SE-17-22-27-04 LBP:4-1-1210165	01-New construction	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	279	\$ 380,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201395	261085 HIGH PLAINS BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 06412006 SE-12-26-29-04 LBP:3-6-2011161 AddLegal:EX. PLAN 0715608,1510949,1611477,1711389	01-New construction	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	13935	\$ 8,190,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201398	34133 EAST HARMONY TRAIL, Rocky View County AB 05705006 NW-05-25-03-05 LBP:2-2-1413398 AddLegal:W & NE OF SEC 8 EX PLAN 1611385	01-New construction	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	669	\$ 900,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201831	285097 BLUEGRASS DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 03330078 NE-30-23-28-04 LBP:7-3-1013152	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	430-Plant for manufacturing, processing and assembling goods; factory, plan	75	\$ 400,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 11,120,000.  
Total Dwellings Created: 0.  
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 05/08/2020

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/07/2020 To 31/07/2020

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20201267	235248 RGE RD 275A, Rocky View County AB 03231064 NE-31-23-27-04 LBP:10--9711064	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	311	\$ 425,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20201282	27 BIG HILL SPRINGS COVE, Rocky View County AB 06726022 SW-26-26-03-05 LBP:5-3-1710882	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	226	\$ 482,230.	1.	0.
PRBD20201309	427 SNOWBERRY POINT, Rocky View County AB 04701337 SE-01-24-03-05 LBP:UNIT 64--0013252	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	42	\$ 60,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201326	245068 CONRICH RD, Rocky View County AB 04333052 SW-33-24-28-04 LBP:2--9210348	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	223	\$ 70,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201347	94 TRINITY ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04329212 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:25-3-1710761	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	398	\$ 899,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20201373	355 LEIGHTON VIEW, Rocky View County AB 04702111 N1/2-02-24-03-05 LBP:UNIT 20--0714894 AddLegal:82/10,000 UNIT FACTOR	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	191	\$ 950,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20201474	284091 RGE RD 275, Rocky View County AB 08230001 SE-30-28-27-04	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	217	\$ 720,000.	1.	0.



Date: 05/08/2020

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/07/2020 To 31/07/2020

PRBD20201500	53149 TWP RD 232, Rocky View County AB 03909053 NW-09-23-05-05 LBP:3-7-9510290	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	40	\$ 120,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201521	324 COTTAGECLUB WAY, Rocky View County AB 10013103 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 100--1111762	01-New construction	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	70	\$ 164,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20201531	43 MONTERRA COURT, Cochrane Lake AB 06827358 NE-27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 140--0810165	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	248	\$ 572,030.	1.	0.
PRBD20201545	135 HARMONY CI, Rocky View County AB 05708171 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:9-29-1911856	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	212	\$ 224,548.	1.	0.
PRBD20201552	245038 CONRICH RD, Rocky View County AB 04333081 SW-33-24-28-04 LBP:5-2-1111818	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	55	\$ 100,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201569	20 ANDREW HEIGHTS PLACE, Rocky View County AB 04723084 NE-23-24-03-05 LBP:6-3-9911822	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	386	\$ 396,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201618	281098 RGE RD 293, Rocky View County AB 08410001 SE-10-28-29-04	01-New construction	130-Mobile Home	325	\$ 200,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20201626	146 WATERMARK AVENUE, Rocky View County AB 05618528 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:4-14-1910703	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	369	\$ 800,000.	1.	0.



Date: 05/08/2020

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/07/2020 To 31/07/2020

PRBD20201642	263024 BUTTE HILLS WAY, Rocky View County AB 06422113 SW-22-26-29-04 LBP:13-3-0714901	15- Garage/Carport/ Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	111	\$ 56,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201686	281019 RGE RD 284, Rocky View County AB 08308001 SE-08-28-28-04 LBP:1--9710452	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	220	\$ 175,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201695	141 BOULDER CREEK PLACE, Langdon AB 03214479 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:11-12-1812355	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	201	\$ 518,500.	1.	0.
PRBD20201753	12 RAINBOW BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 06421065 NE-21-26-29-04 LBP:29-1-2011003	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	195	\$ 280,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20201807	171 BOULDER CREEK CRESCENT SE, Langdon AB 03214313 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:59-8-1014390	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	68	\$ 70,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201811	58 CALTERRA ESTATES DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 06516054 NE-16-26-01-05 LBP:6-2-1910142	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	334	\$ 850,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20201827	111 LEIGHTON LANE, Rocky View County AB 04702124 N1/2-02-24-03-05 LBP:UNIT 33-- 0714894 AddLegal:82/10,000 UNIT FACTOR	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	144	\$ 80,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201872	264095 MONTERRA DRIVE, Cochrane Lake AB 06827208 SE-27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 123--0513169	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	157	\$ 85,000.	0.	0.



Date: 05/08/2020

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/07/2020 To 31/07/2020

PRBD20201877	428 COTTAGECLUB COVE, Rocky View County AB 10013211 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 209--1412822	01-New construction	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	88	\$ 375,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20201954	243141 RGE RD 33, Rocky View County AB 04721008 NE-21-24-03-05 LBP:1-1-9110915	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	74	\$ 90,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202022	31096 WOODLAND HEIGHTS, Rocky View County AB 06711028 SE-11-26-03-05 LBP:3-6-9311871	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	45	\$ 160,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202095	15 SQUIRREL CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 03925050 NE-25-23-05-05 LBP:4-2-8110189	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	100	\$ 60,200.	0.	0.
PRBD20202108	A, 11 SILHOUETTE WAY, Rocky View County AB 03304024 NW-04-23-28-04 LBP:7-5-0811006	03-Alteration and improvements	310-Apartment, apartment building, duplex, triplex, quadruple	195	\$ 100,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20202139	235055 RGE RD 275, Rocky View County AB 03231086 SE-31-23-27-04 LBP:8-1-0413321	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	105	\$ 50,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 9,132,508.  
Total Dwellings Created: 15.  
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 05/08/2020 <b>Rocky View County, AB, Canada</b>							
<b>Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations</b>							
<b>RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)</b>							
Report generated from 01/07/2020 To 31/07/2020							
Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20200410	57 PARK DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 04329085 NE-29-24-28-04 LBP:11-2-1013145	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	42	\$ 15,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20200630	254065 TOWERS TRAIL, Rocky View County AB 05828006 SE-28-25-04-05 LBP:1-1-1811055	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	66	\$ 30,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201011	88 CHURCH RANCHES BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 05631161 W1/2-31-25-02-05 LBP:32-4-0613382	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	3	\$ 45,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201043	50037 EAST PARK PLACE, Rocky View County AB 03912207 SE-12-23-05-05 LBP:2-2-9511816	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	56	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201197	55053 GRAND VALLEY ROAD, Rocky View County AB 08907001 NE-07-28-05-05	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 30,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201468	275120 RGE RD 262, Rocky View County AB 07135004 SW-35-27-26-04 AddLegal:SW PT	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	67	\$ 18,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201581	262217 RGE RD 20, Rocky View County AB 06613001 NE-13-26-02-05 LBP:1-1-1811458	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	11	\$ 7,500.	0.	0.



Date: 05/08/2020

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)**

Report generated from 01/07/2020 To 31/07/2020

PRBD20201607	135 HARMONY CI, Rocky View County AB 05708171 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:9-29-1911856	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	45	\$ 27,833.	0.	0.
PRBD20201632	43 COUNTRY LANE TERRACE, Rocky View County AB 05716090 NE-16-25-03-05 LBP:20-3-9411017	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	52	\$ 28,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201684	23 CHURCH RANCHES BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 05631092 SE-31-25-02-05 LBP:50-2-9511789	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	100	\$ 32,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20201703	7 BEARSPAW CLOSE, Rocky View County AB 05736054 NE-36-25-03-05 LBP:4-6-9310121	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	60	\$ 25,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201719	213 PINNACLE RIDGE PLACE SW, Rocky View County AB 04619072 NE-19-24-02-05 LBP:11--9612126	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	33	\$ 25,712.	0.	0.
PRBD20201733	272123 RGE RD 271, Rocky View County AB 07214001 SE-14-27-27-04	01-New construction	130-Mobile Home	89	\$ 25,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20201744	11 COUNTRY LANE DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05716031 SE-16-25-03-05 LBP:1-2-9011078	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	18	\$ 2,370.	0.	0.
PRBD20201747	11 COUNTRY LANE DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05716031 SE-16-25-03-05 LBP:1-2-9011078	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	11	\$ 11,288.	0.	0.



Date: 05/08/2020 <b>Rocky View County, AB, Canada</b>							
<b>Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations</b>							
<b>RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)</b>							
Report generated from 01/07/2020 To 31/07/2020							
PRBD20201758	285129 RGE RD 20, Rocky View County AB 08636004 NE-36-28-02-05 LBP:-4-7410450	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 8,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20201767	182 PINEBROOK WAY SW, Rocky View County AB 04608009 SW-08-24-02-05 LBP:1-1-7911041	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	38	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201778	406 COTTAGECLUB GROVE, Rocky View County AB 10013248 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 246--1412822	03-Alteration and improvements	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	43	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201781	82 LOTT CREEK LANDING, Rocky View County AB 04605097 SW-05-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 71--0313344	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	22	\$ 32,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20201840	81 STERLING SPRINGS CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 04724166 SW-24-24-03-05 LBP:41--0112464	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	52	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201841	81 STERLING SPRINGS CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 04724166 SW-24-24-03-05 LBP:41--0112464	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	18	\$ 40,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201850	22 MOE AVE NW, Langdon AB 03222235 NE-22-23-27-04 LBP:39-1-0311120	14-Swimming pool	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	33	\$ 2,800.	0.	0.
PRBD20201878	282051 TWP RD 224A, Rocky View County AB 02327006 SE-27-22-28-04 LBP:-6-1215 LK AddLegal:EX PLAN 0910243	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	60	\$ 40,000.	0.	0.





Date: 05/08/2020 <b>Rocky View County, AB, Canada</b>							
<b>Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations</b>							
<b>RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)</b>							
Report generated from 01/07/2020 To 31/07/2020							
PRBD20201883	428 COTTAGECLUB COVE, Rocky View County AB 10013211 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 209--1412822	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	60	\$ 40,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201893	96 PARK DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 04329165 NE-29-24-28-04 LBP:91-2-1013145	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	50	\$ 15,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201896	15146 TWP RD 282, Rocky View County AB 08518002 SW-18-28-01-05 LBP:1-1-9212652	14-Swimming pool	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 12,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201898	272021 TWP RD 224, Rocky View County AB 02222004 NE-22-22-27-04	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	35	\$ 4,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20201907	24131 MEADOW DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05632050 SW-32-25-02-05 AddLegal:LSD 3, SOUTH OF ROAD PLAN 384 L	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	41	\$ 27,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201911	104 3 ST NE, Langdon AB 03223553 SW-23-23-27-04 LBP:51-15-9810012	14-Swimming pool	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 17,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201918	31 SILHOUETTE WAY, Rocky View County AB 03304019 NW-04-23-28-04 LBP:2-5-0811006	14-Swimming pool	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 5,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201924	48 HAWK EYE ROAD, Rocky View County AB 03917034 SE-17-23-05-05 LBP:2--9410863	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	100	\$ 45,000.	0.	0.



Date: 05/08/2020

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)**

Report generated from 01/07/2020 To 31/07/2020

PRBD20201972	47 WILSON ROAD NE, Langdon AB 03223273 NW-23-23-27-04 LBP:34-2- 9611037	15- Garage/Carport/ Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	49	\$ 34,670.	0.	0.
PRBD20201974	96 STERLING SPRINGS CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 04724128 SW-24-24-03-05 LBP:6--0110172	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	17	\$ 18,700.	0.	0.
PRBD20201977	13066 TWP RD 264A, Rocky View County AB 06528031 NE-28-26-01-05 LBP:4-10- 1112273	14-Swimming pool	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 4,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201978	272157 SYMONS VALLEY ROAD, Rocky View County AB 07614008 NE-14-27-02-05 LBP:2-1- 1612287	15- Garage/Carport/ Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	117	\$ 28,600.	0.	0.
PRBD20201980	39 WOODLAND GREEN, Rocky View County AB 05735063 NE-35-25-03-05 LBP:-8-9311976	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	27	\$ 4,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202009	836 BOULDER CREEK DRIVE SE, Langdon AB 03214102 NE-14-23-27-04 LBP:1-6- 0610551	14-Swimming pool	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 6,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202043	59 WATERMARK VILLAS, Rocky View County AB 05618304 SE-18-25-02-05 LBP:UNIT 12-- 1312815	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	22	\$ 40,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202054	66 BRANDER AVE NW, Langdon AB 03222605 NE-22-23-27-04 LBP:52-12- 0614270	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	32	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.



Date: 05/08/2020 <b>Rocky View County, AB, Canada</b>							
<b>Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations</b>							
<b>RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)</b>							
Report generated from 01/07/2020 To 31/07/2020							
PRBD20202059	8 2 AVE SE, Langdon AB 03223203 SW-23-23-27-04 LBP:9 & 10-B- 1562 N	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	18	\$ 32,195.	0.	0.
PRBD20202073	230018 RGE RD 284A, Rocky View County AB 03305048 SE-05-23-28-04 LBP:4-7- 0011638	15- Garage/Carport/ Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	46	\$ 15,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202097	11 PRAIRIE SMOKE RISE, Rocky View County AB 05707007 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:41-2- 1611385	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	20	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202102	14 STONEYPOINTE PLACE, Rocky View County AB 05618426 SE-18-25-02-05 LBP:6-7- 1510146	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	14	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202113	115 COPELAND CLOSE NW, Langdon AB 03222421 NE-22-23-27-04 LBP:26-5- 0514172	14-Swimming pool	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202129	226 MOUNTAIN LION DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 03925025 NW-25-23-05-05 LBP:20-1- 7711384	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	11	\$ 5,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202154	27 BIG SKY CLOSE, Rocky View County AB 06713059 SE-13-26-03-05 LBP:6--9212319	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	27	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202161	168 SPRINGBANK HEIGHTS DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05722012 SE-22-25-03-05 LBP:2-17- 9510144 AddLegal:Exc.Plan 0412778	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	24	\$ 24,000.	0.	0.



Date: 05/08/2020

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)**

Report generated from 01/07/2020 To 31/07/2020

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's):	\$ 954,668.
Total Dwellings Created:	1.
Total Dwellings Deleted:	0.



Date: 05/08/2020							
Rocky View County, AB, Canada							
Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects							
NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)							
Report generated from 01/07/2020 To 31/07/2020							
Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20201095	4, 261065 WAGON WHEEL WAY, Rocky View County AB 06410077 SE-10-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 4--1711821	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	356	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201535	261170 RGE RD 23, Rocky View County AB 06610002 NW-10-26-02-05	01-New construction	480-Utility building; hydro control building, oil refinery building, water	23	\$ 70,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201597	517, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404530 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 517--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	118	\$ 80,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201598	526, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404539 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 526--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	167	\$ 70,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201615	20, 261024 DWIGHT MCLELLAN TR, Rocky View County AB 06410043 SW-10-26-29-04 LBP:1-4-1012410	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	218	\$ 117,322.	0.	0.
PRBD20201745	558, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404571 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 558--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	540-Restaurant, bar, tavern, night club, diner, donut shop	12	\$ 15,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201835	249, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404262 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 249--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	14	\$ 100.	0.	0.
PRBD20201854	3, 290144 TWP RD 261, Rocky View County AB 06412020 SE-12-26-29-04 LBP:4-3-1510949	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	6132	\$ 56,000.	0.	0.



Date: 05/08/2020							
Rocky View County, AB, Canada							
Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects							
NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)							
Report generated from 01/07/2020 To 31/07/2020							
PRBD20201948	243059 MORNING VISTA WAY, Rocky View County AB 04723143 SW-23-24-03-05 LBP:13-1-0811193	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	167	\$ 3,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202096	4, 261024 DWIGHT MCLELLAN TR, Rocky View County AB 06410043 SW-10-26-29-04 LBP:1-4-1012410	03-Alteration and improvements	560-Indoor recreational building; sports complex, tennis court and squash,	45	\$ 600.	0.	0.
PRBD20202164	293030 CROSSIRON DR, Rocky View County AB 06409027 SE-09-26-29-04 LBP:9-2-1311983	03-Alteration and improvements	510-Retail and wholesale outlets; retail outlet, department store, photogra	372	\$ 30,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202176	230257 RGE RD 50, Rocky View County AB 03901022 NE-01-23-05-05 LBP:-1-9611730	03-Alteration and improvements	620-Elementary school, kindergarten	0	\$ 7,250.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value: \$ 459,272.  
Total Dwellings Created: 0.  
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 05/08/2020

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section D: Demolitions**

Report generated from 01/07/2020 To 31/07/2020

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Description	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Deleted
---------------	-----------------------	------------	-------------------	-------------	---------------	--------------------	-------------------

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ .

Total Dwellings Deleted: